
AGENDA 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
7:00 P.M., NOVEMBER 19, 2019 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD 
SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 94585 

 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 

Next Resolution No. PC19-11 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 
 
Chairperson Clemente 
Vice-Chair Ramos 
Commissioner Borja 
Commissioner Holzwarth 
Commissioner Pal 
Commissioner Rowe 
Commissioner Thomas 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

Approval of Planning Commission agenda of November 19, 2019 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

Approval of Planning Commission minutes of October 29, 2019 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 
This is a time for public comments for items that are not listed on this agenda. Comments should be brief. 
If you have an item that will require extended discussion, please request the item be scheduled on a future 
agenda. 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION 
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Commissioner should be identified 
at this time.) 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

None 
 
7. CONTINUED ITEMS: 

None 

1



Planning Commission Agenda 
November 19, 2019 

Page 2 
 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
For each of the following items, the public will be given an opportunity to speak. After a Staff Report, 
the Chair will open the Public Hearing. At that time, the applicant will be allowed to make a 
presentation. Members of the public will then be allowed to speak. After all have spoken, the  applicant 
is allowed to respond to issues raised by the public, after which the Public Hearing is normally closed. 
Comments should be brief and to the point. The Chair reserves the right to limit repetitious or non-
related comments. The public is reminded that all decisions of the Planning Commission are 
appealable to the City Council by filing a written Notice of Appeal with the City Clerk within ten (10) 
calendar days. 

 
A. Resolution PC19-__; A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City 

Recommending City Council Approval of a 60’ Highway-Oriented Pylon Sign on the Heritage 
Park Shopping Center Property (0173-010-380). 

 
9. GENERAL BUSINESS: 

 
A. Resolution PC19-__; A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Making a 

Finding of General Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of City-Owned Real Property 
Located at 320 and 322 Merganser Drive (APN’s 0173-010-210 and 220). 

 
B. Resolution PC19-__; A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Making a 

Finding of General Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of Housing Authority-Owned 
Real Property Located North of Highway 12 and East of Sunset Avenue (APN’s 0173-390-160 and 
180). 

 
10. REPORTS BY STAFF AND PLANNING COMMISSION: 

A. Staff 
a. SB 2 Planning Grant 
b. Revised Public Hearing Noticing Procedures 

B. Planning Commission 
 
11. AGENDA FORECAST / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT.  
 

a&m/191119.pca 

2



MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
7:00 P.M., OCTOBER 29, 2019 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD 
SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 94585 

 
 

 Next Resolution No. PC19-09

1. ROLL CALL: 
 
Chairperson Clemente 
Vice-Chair Ramos 
Commissioner Borja 
Commissioner Holzwarth 
Commissioner Pal 
Commissioner Rowe 
Commissioner Thomas 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

 
Commissioner Borja moved to approve the Planning Commission agenda of October 29, 2019, as is. 
Commissioner Rowe seconded the motion. Motion passed 7-0 by roll call vote. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 
Commissioner Holzwarth moved to approve the Planning Commission minutes of September 24, 2019, as 
is. 
Commissioner Thomas seconded the motion. Motion passed 7-0 by roll call vote. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 
None. 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION 
 
Commissioner Thomas; for Section 9. Subsection A. Resolution PC19-_; A Resolution of the City of 
Suisun City Planning Commission Confirming Review of Resolution No. PC17-04 for The Lounge, 700 
Main Street #106. 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

None 
 
6. CONTINUED ITEMS: 

None 

3



Planning Commission Agenda 
October 29, 2019 

Page 2 
 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
None. 

 
8. GENERAL BUSINESS: 

 
A. Resolution PC19-_; A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Confirming 

Review of Resolution No. PC17-04 for The Lounge, 700 Main Street #106. 
 
Assistant Planner Joann Martinez started with a brief history of the location and how certain conditions were added 
to the business. Senior Planner John Kearns gave additional background information; in order for the applicant to get 
conditions taken off he needs to apply for a new conditional use permit. He added that the business owner, Cedric 
Turner could not attend due to the PG&E power outages.  
 
Commissioner Borja moved to approve Resolution PC19-_; A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning 
Commission Confirming Review of Resolution No. PC17-04 for The Lounge, 700 Main Street #106. 
 
Commissioner Holzwarth seconded the motion. Motion passed 6-0-1 roll call vote, with Commissioner Thomas 
abstaining. 
 

B. A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Clarifying that Recreational 
Vehicles/Boats/Vehicle Storage be a Conditional Use in the Commercial Services and Fabricating 
(CSF) Zoning District. 

 
Senior Planner John Kearns stated that staff has been approached by a property owner looking at potentially adding 
outdoor storage of Recreational Vehicles/Boats/and vehicles on a property in the Commercial Services and Fabricating 
Zoning District. He went on to stay that for several years, this specific use was handled as a Conditional Use Permit at the 
discretion of the Planning Commission. Unfortunately, the update to the Zoning Ordinance (Title 18), which was adopted 
in 2017, no longer lists the use. Mr. Kearns went on to state that common conditions of approval included how vehicles 
would be sited on the property (minimize view from a public right of way), perimeter fencing requirements, additional 
landscaping requirements, and assured that certain measures were taken to avoid properties becoming junkyards such as 
making sure all vehicles were currently registered. He concluded his background discussion reminding the Commission 
that the zoning code no longer lists this use, and staff has no direction to provide prospective applicants. 
 
Commissioner Holzwarth started the questions by asking if this will only apply to this particular property. Mr. Kearns 
responded, no, that it would apply for all of the CSF Zone. 
 
Commissioner Pal moved to approve A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Clarifying that 
Recreational Vehicles/Boats/Vehicle Storage be a Conditional Use in the Commercial Services and Fabricating (CSF) 
Zoning District. 
 
Commissioner Ramos seconded the motion. Motion passed 7-0 
 
9. REPORTS BY STAFF AND PLANNING COMMISSION: 

A. Staff 
a. SB 2 Planning Grant 
b. Project Updates 

B. Planning Commission 

Commissioner Pal asked that other religions be invited to make the invocation, he concluded by 4



thanking staff member April Conner and Gemma Geluz for responding to a call to fix a light fixture 
expeditiously.  

 
10. AGENDA FORECAST / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

 
 
Next meeting is scheduled for November 19th. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT.  
 

a&m/191029.pca 

5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6



Planning Commission Agenda Report          Meeting Date 11/19/2019 

Files: AR19/20-004) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  11/19/2019 

TO:  PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: John Kearns, Senior Planner (707.421.7337, jkearns@suisun.com)  

RE: Heritage Park Shopping Center Proposed Highway-Oriented Pylon Sign (APN: 
0173-010-380) 

 

SUMMARY 

Recently, staff was approached by the representatives of the Heritage Park Shopping Center 
regarding a new modified location for a pylon sign on their property along Highway 12. The former 
Adoption of the Sign District (RZ18/19-004) remains applicable; however, the Site 
Plan/Architectural Review action needs to be amended to allow for the new location. The Planning 
Commission is being asked to consider making a recommendation to the City Council regarding 
the subject application. 
 

Recommendation: Planning staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. PC19-___, A 
Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Recommending City 
Council Approval of a 60’ Highway-Oriented Pylon Sign on the Heritage Park Shopping 
Center Property (APN: 0173-010-380). 
 
Proposed Motion: I move that the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. PC19-___, 
A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Recommending City 
Council Approval of a 60’ Highway-Oriented Pylon Sign on the Heritage Park Shopping 
Center Property (APN: 0173-010-380). 

 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

On September 3, 2013, the City Council amended the City’s Zoning Code to include Special Sign 
Overlay District (SSOD) regulations that allow the establishment of up to five Special Sign Overlay 
Districts along Highway 12. On March 19, 2019 the approved the location of a pylon sign at the 
Northwest corner of Highway 12 and Sunset Avenue (Flyers Property). Additionally, a Sign District 
was formed and adopted by ordinance on April 2, 2019. Both actions were taken by the City Council. 
 
Following approval of the sign and district formation, construction drawings were submitted to the 
City for permit. It was at that time that an underground PGE facility was located and the sign in its 
current location was no longer feasible. In the months following, the applicant and their team 
surveyed other potential locations before settling on a location along Highway 12 on the main 
shopping center property (APN: 0173-010-380). Since the sign’s location has dramatically changed 
(new APN), and physical changes to the site are proposed (tree removals and parking lot 
improvements), staff determined that the revised application (AR19/20-003) will need to be 

7

mailto:jkearns@suisun.com


Site Plan/Architectural Review (AR19/20-004) 
PC Mtg. 11/19/2019 
P a g e  | 2 
 
considered by both the Planning Commission (recommendation) and City Council (final action) 
through a Public Hearing process. 
 
ANALYSIS 

The review of a highway-oriented sign within a SSOD is reviewed for consistency with the above 
noted standards and may include site plan review and design review of the proposed sign and its 
location.  Specific design elements and features of the proposed highway-oriented sign include:  

• The sign, including its decorative elements, shall not exceed 60’ in height; 
• The maximum width of the sign shall be 19’; 
• The total number of panels shall be 12 per side. One Sign panel shall be 5’6” x 14’, three 

Sign panels shall be 3’ x 14’ and eight panels shall be 2’ x 6’10”; 
• All of the signage panels on the sign shall be internally illuminated; 
• The sign may be designed to accommodate internal cellular or other communications 

antennas and equipment.  No exterior cellular or other communications antennas will be 
allowed; and 

• No electronic message boards or digital signage of any type shall be permitted. 
 
The Heritage Park pylon sign’s background is muted in color (aluminum). The center identification 
and tenant names will be individual illuminated channel letters. The illumination of the letters will 
be similar to typical channel letters mounted on buildings. The channel letters have translucent 
acrylic faces that are illuminated internally with LED or a similar light source. The brightness and 
intensity depends on the color of acrylic faces. Some of the colors are more translucent than others 
and will transmit more light. For example, white faces would transmit more light that dark blue 
faces.  
 
The proposed Heritage Park Center Highway-Oriented Sign is consistent with City standards as 
follows: 
 

1. Each SSOD may have only one highway-oriented sign within the district. 
a. The proposed sign will replace the existing highway oriented sign and will be the 

sole highway oriented sign within the Heritage Park SSOD. 
2. The highway oriented sign may advertise businesses located on a different parcel than the 

sign (referred to as off-premise advertising), but may not advertise businesses located 
outside of the SSOD boundaries. 

a. The proposed sign will be monitored for compliance with allowed advertising. 
3. Up to five SSODs may be designated within the Highway 12 corridor.  However, no 

highway-oriented SSOD sign may be constructed within 100 feet of any existing highway-
oriented SSOD sign in an adjacent SSOD. 

a. There are no other SSOD’s or SSOD highway-oriented signs within 100 feet of the 
proposed Heritage Park sign. 

4. Generally, the highway-oriented SSOD sign permitted by the establishment of the SSOD 
shall not exceed 60 feet. 

a. The proposed sign is 60 feet in height and therefore complies with this standard. 

8



Site Plan/Architectural Review (AR19/20-004) 
PC Mtg. 11/19/2019 
P a g e  | 3 
 

5. Highway-oriented SSOD signs shall be context-sensitive to its location, complementary to 
the materials and design of buildings in proximity to the sign, and landscaped to enhance 
the aesthetics of the sign. 

a. The design of the sign utilizes materials consistent with the Heritage Park Shopping 
Center and will enhance the character and appearance of the existing shopping 
center by replacing a dilapidated sign providing a more modern and functional sign. 

6. Illumination shall be shielded to prevent light from being directed toward roads, to prevent 
glare, and to prevent impairment of driver vision. Illumination shall not interfere with 
official traffic signs, devices, signals, or pavement markings.  

a. The internal illumination of the sign and the placement of the sign would assure 
that no impact to driver safety would result from sign installation. 

7. If the SSOD is located within a named business center, the name of the business center 
shall be included on the highway-oriented SSOD sign.  

a. The sign design includes the business center name.  
8. An application for a highway-oriented SSOD sign permit shall include a proposed signage 

reduction plan.  
a. The Applicants will remove the existing, aging monument sign and will remove 

temporary signage.  The SSOD regulations generally apply to new construction and 
the City does not seek removal of existing signage from existing businesses. 

 
CEQA Review  
The proposed Heritage Park highway-oriented sign has been designed to fit with the architectural 
character of the surrounding shopping center, relies upon internal illumination that will avoid 
impacts of glare and will replace an aging and unattractive existing sign. 
 
Based upon the above evaluation there is no evidence that approval of the Heritage Park highway-
oriented sign has the potential to result in significant effects on the environment. The proposed 
project is exempt under Section 15303 New Construction and Conversion of Small Structures and 
15311, Accessory Structures of the California Code of Regulations. The project proposes an 
accessory structure (sign) to the existing commercial development (shopping center and adjacent 
pad buildings). Additionally, the approval of the Heritage Park SSOD and the associated highway-
oriented sign would not result in any new urban development and no significant impacts on the 
aesthetics of the project or its surrounding environment.  
 
PUBLIC CONTACT 

The agenda was posted on the Suisun City website. As of the date of this report, no additional 
inquiries regarding this item had been received by City staff.    

DISTRIBUTION 

Internal 

• PC Distribution 
• City Manager Greg Folsom 
• Senior Planner John Kearns 
• Assistant Planner Joann Martinez 

9



Site Plan/Architectural Review (AR19/20-004) 
PC Mtg. 11/19/2019 
P a g e  | 4 
 
External 

• City Website https://www.suisun.com/planning-commission/  

ATTACHMENTS 

1. PC 19-___; A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City 
Recommending City Council Approval of a 60’ Highway-Oriented Pylon Sign on the 
Heritage Park Shopping Center Property (0173-010-380). 

2. Ordinance No. 755 
3. Submitted Plans 

10

https://www.suisun.com/planning-commission/


 RESOLUTION NO. PC 19- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN 
CITY RECOMMENDING CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL OF A 60’ HIGHWAY-
ORIENTED PYLON SIGN ON THE HERITAGE PARK SHOPPING CENTER 

PROPERTY (APN: 0173-010-380). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission at its regular meeting on November 19, 2019 did 
review application AR19/20-004 for a 60’ pylon sign on the Heritage Park Shopping Center 
property (APN: 0173-010-380); and 
 

WHEREAS, the public hearing notice was published in the Daily Republic on November 9, 
2019; and 

 
WHEREAS, a report by the City Staff was presented and made a part of the 

recommendations of said meeting; and 
 

 WHEREAS, this project has been considered regarding all applicable city regulations and 
ordinances; and 
 
 WHEREAS, there is no evidence that approval of the Heritage Park SSOD or approval of the 
Heritage Park Highway-Oriented sign has the potential to result in significant effects on the 
environment. The proposed project is exempt under Section 15303 New Construction and 
Conversion of Small Structures and 15311, Accessory Structures of the California Code of 
Regulations. The project proposes an accessory structure (sign) to the existing commercial 
development (shopping center and adjacent pad buildings); and 
 

WHEREAS, the construction of the proposed sign is to be located consistent with Exhibit A; 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the construction and design of the proposed sign is to be consistent with Exhibit 
B and is to follow the following criteria: 
 

A. Purpose 
The City has adopted this Specific Sign District in accordance with the provisions of the Sign 
Ordinance in order to: 
 

1. Update the existing regulations regarding Highway Oriented Signs for the property 
West of Sunset Avenue and North of Highway 12 (the “District”). 

2. Through the construction of more modern multi-tenant freeway visible signage, 
enhance the economic vitality of the businesses within the District and encourage the 
development of vacant parcels and renovation of existing business properties within 
the District. 

3. Provide a framework for focusing signage on a single-pylon leading to an enhanced 
appearance for the entire business community within the District. 

11



 
 

B. Applicability  
This Special Sign District applies to signage within the boundaries of the District, as 
defined by the Sign Ordinance.  Except as specifically set forth herein, all other and all 
existing provisions of the Sign Ordinance shall remain in effect within the District. 
 

C. District Boundaries 
   District: The boundaries of the District are reflected in City Ordinance No. 755. 
 

D. Description and Location of Pylon Sign 
   Pylon: A freestanding freeway-oriented structure up to 60 feet tall in substantial 

conformity with the illustration attached to the Heritage Park Highway-Oriented SSOD 
sign Resolution as Exhibit B which shall be erected in the approximate location shown as 
Exhibit A of this Resolution.  In addition to its decorative elements, the Pylon shall 
contain 6 sign panels and 6 logo panels on each side. 

 
E. Approvals 

 
1. Relation to Sign Ordinance.  Any person desiring to erect or place a sign on the Pylon 

shall comply with all provisions of the Sign Ordinance, unless specifically modified 
herein. 
 

2. Types of Businesses Generally Allowed on Pylon.  Businesses located within the 
District whose primary objective at their business location is retail sales, lodging or 
recreation shall be allowed to install signage on the Pylon.  Such uses shall include: 

 
(a) Hotels and motels; 
(b) Commercial recreation; 
(c) Restaurants (quick service and sit down dining); 
(d) New auto, truck and recreational vehicle sales; 
(e) Convenience stores; 
(f) Furniture and antique sales; 
(g) Full Service Banking Institutions with retail/storefront; 
(h) Grocery stores; 
(i) Discount retail stores; 
(j) Appliance stores; 
(k) Gasoline and service stations;  
(l) Nails/Hair Salon; 
(m) Gym/Fitness Building; 
(n) Building Materials Store; 
(o) Eyeglasses/Optometrist/Chiropractor Services; 
(p) Tax Preparation Business; 
(q) Veterinary Clinic; and 

12



 
(r) Such similar uses as may be determined as consistent therewith by the 

Development Services Director, or designee, on a case by case basis. 
3. Sign Permit Required.  A Sign Permit as provided in §18.44.040 of the Suisun 

City Municipal Code shall be required for any Pylon sign face change (including 
new businesses).   
 

F. Specifications Applicable to the Pylon and Pylon Sign Panels 
 
1. Pylon Specifications.  The following rules and regulations shall apply to the Pylon: 

a) The sign, including its decorative elements, shall not exceed 60’ in height; 
b) The maximum width of the sign shall be 19’; 
c) The total number of panels shall be 12 per side. One Sign panel shall be     

5’6” x 14’, three Sign panels shall be 3’ x 14’ and eight panels shall be 2’ 
x 6’10”; 

d) All of the signage panels on the sign shall be internally illuminated; 
e) The sign may be designed to accommodate internal cellular or other           

      communications antennas and equipment;  
f) No exterior cellular or other communications antennas will be allowed; 

and 
g) No electronic message boards or digital signage of any type shall be 

permitted. 
 

2. Pylon Sign Panels.  The following rules and regulations shall apply to the signs on the 
Pylon: 
1. No business signage or advertising shall be allowed on the Pylon except utilizing 

the 12 two-sided sign panels. 
2. No sign panel may contain the signage of more than one business; 
3. No business may use more than one sign panel for its business; 
 

G. Administration and General Provisions 
 

1. Review of Final Designs.  The Development Services Director shall review and 
approve the final specifications for the Pylon and the sign panels thereon so as to 
ensure consistent design themes and are otherwise consistent with Exhibit B. 

2. Other Requirements May Still Apply.  Nothing in this Special Sign District ordinance 
eliminates the need for obtaining any other approval or entitlement required by 
provisions of City Code or the requirements of any City department, or any local, 
State or Federal agency. 

3. Responsibility for Administration.  The Development Services Director, or designee, 
shall be responsible for administering the provisions of this Special Sign District.  
This shall include the responsibility and authority to interpret any section of this 
document. 

 

13



 
 WHEREAS, based on evidence presented to the Planning Commission by City Staff and the 
applicant, the following Findings are hereby made: 
 

1. That the project is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act, 
there is no evidence that approval of the Heritage Park SSOD or approval of the Heritage 
Park Highway-Oriented sign has the potential to result in significant effects on the 
environment. The proposed project is exempt under Section 15303 New Construction and 
Conversion of Small Structures and 15311, Accessory Structures of the California Code 
of Regulations. The project proposes an accessory structure (sign) to the existing 
commercial development (shopping center and adjacent pad buildings).  
 

2. That the Highway-Oriented SSOD Sign has been considered through an Architectural 
Review process as required by the Suisun City Zoning Ordinance. 

 
3. That the Highway-Oriented SSOD Sign, will not conflict with the Goals, Objectives, and 

Policies of the General Plan. 
 

4. That the Highway-Oriented SSOD Sign, will not have significant noise, traffic, or parking 
impacts on the neighborhood. 

 
5. That the Highway-Oriented SSOD Sign, will not be detrimental to the public health, 

safety, or welfare of persons residing or working in or adjacent to the neighborhood of 
such district, nor detrimental to properties or improvements in the vicinity, nor to the 
general welfare of the City. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 
Suisun City does hereby adopt Resolution PC19- ; A Resolution of the Planning Commission of 
the City of Suisun City Recommending City Council Approval of a 60’ Highway-Oriented Pylon 
Sign on the Heritage Park Shopping Center Property (APN: 0173-010-380). 
 

The foregoing motion was made by Commissioner ____ and seconded by Commissioner 
____ and carried by the following vote:  
 
AYES: Commissioners:    
NOES: Commissioners:   
ABSENT: Commissioners:    
ABSTAIN:  Commissioners:    
 
 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 19th day of November 2019. 

 
   
      Joann Martinez 
      Commission Secretary 
 

14



3
S

h
e

e
t 

N
o.

U
.L

. L
is

te
d 

Si
gn

s 
to

 b
e 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
to

 U
.L

. S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

ill
 

be
ar

 t
he

 U
.L

. L
ab

el
(s

). 
Th

e 
si

gn
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 t
o 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f A
rt

ic
le

 6
00

 o
f t

he
 

N
at

io
na

l E
le

ct
ric

al
 C

od
e 

an
d/

or
 o

th
er

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 lo

ca
l c

od
es

. 
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 p

ro
pe

r g
ro

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 b

on
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

n.

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 C

irc
ui

ts
 

C
us

to
m

er
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
rim

ar
y 

de
di

ca
te

d 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 c
irc

ui
t(

s)
 

w
ith

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

gr
ou

nd
 t

o 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 p
an

el
. 

L.
E.

D
. 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
s 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 1
20

V
 c

om
pl

et
e 

ci
rc

ui
t 

(N
o 

sh
ar

ed
 n

eu
tr

al
). 

 C
om

m
on

 g
ro

un
d 

to
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 
pa

ne
l a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

20
17

 
A

ll 
pr

in
t 

an
d 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 a

rt
 r

em
ai

ns
 t

he
 s

ol
e,

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
ed

 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f 
Pa

ci
fic

 N
eo

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

, 
co

pi
ed

, 
e-

m
ai

le
d 

or
 t

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 i

n 
an

y 
w

ay
 

w
ith

ou
t p

rio
r w

rit
te

n 
re

le
as

e 
fr

om
 P

ac
ifi

c 
N

eo
n 

C
om

pa
ny

.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 T
it

le
 2

4
 C

o
m

p
li
an

t

29
39

 A
ca

de
m

y 
W

ay
 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
, C

al
if

or
ni

a 
95

81
5

Te
l 9

16
.9

27
.0

52
7

Fa
x 

91
6.

 9
27

.2
41

4
w

w
w

.p
a

ci
fi

cn
e

o
n

.c
o

m

1
7

-0
0

9
3

-0
8

W
ill

ia
m

 D
ic

ks
on

R
al

ph
 C

un
di

ff

3.
30

.1
7

10
.1

6.
19

25
0 

Su
ns

et
 A

ve
.

Su
is

un
 C

ity
, C

A

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 P

a
rk

S
h
o

p
p

in
g

 C
e
n
te

r

Si
te

 P
la

n 
| P

la
nt

er
 E

nl
ar

ge
m

en
t 

D
et

ai
l

Si
te

 P
la

n 
D

et
ai

l
Sc

al
e 

1/
16

" 
=

 1
'-

0"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

TE
R 

A
RE

A

G
RA

YE
D

 L
IN

ES
 IN

D
IC

A
TE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 /
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

PL
A

N
TE

R 
A

RE
A

1'-6"
SETBACK

FROM FACE OF
PLANTER CURB

C
L

EQ
EQ

A
TM

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

15'-0"
SANITARY SEWER

10'-0"
PG&E
EASEMENT

5'-6"
GASLINE
EASEMENT

15'-0"
PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT

35'-0"
PUBLIC UTILITY

FENCE & LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

EXHIBIT A

15



1
S

h
e

e
t 

N
o.

U
.L

. L
is

te
d 

Si
gn

s 
to

 b
e 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
to

 U
.L

. S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

ill
 

be
ar

 t
he

 U
.L

. L
ab

el
(s

). 
Th

e 
si

gn
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 t
o 

be
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f A
rt

ic
le

 6
00

 o
f t

he
 

N
at

io
na

l E
le

ct
ric

al
 C

od
e 

an
d/

or
 o

th
er

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 lo

ca
l c

od
es

. 
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 p

ro
pe

r g
ro

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 b

on
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

n.

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 C

irc
ui

ts
 

C
us

to
m

er
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
rim

ar
y 

de
di

ca
te

d 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 c
irc

ui
t(

s)
 

w
ith

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

gr
ou

nd
 t

o 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 p
an

el
. 

L.
E.

D
. 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
s 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 1
20

V
 c

om
pl

et
e 

ci
rc

ui
t 

(N
o 

sh
ar

ed
 n

eu
tr

al
). 

 C
om

m
on

 g
ro

un
d 

to
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 
pa

ne
l a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

20
17

 
A

ll 
pr

in
t 

an
d 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 a

rt
 r

em
ai

ns
 t

he
 s

ol
e,

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
ed

 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f 
Pa

ci
fic

 N
eo

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

, 
co

pi
ed

, 
e-

m
ai

le
d 

or
 t

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 i

n 
an

y 
w

ay
 

w
ith

ou
t p

rio
r w

rit
te

n 
re

le
as

e 
fr

om
 P

ac
ifi

c 
N

eo
n 

C
om

pa
ny

.

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 T
it

le
 2

4
 C

o
m

p
li
an

t

29
39

 A
ca

de
m

y 
W

ay
 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
, C

al
if

or
ni

a 
95

81
5

Te
l 9

16
.9

27
.0

52
7

Fa
x 

91
6.

 9
27

.2
41

4
w

w
w

.p
a

ci
fi

cn
e

o
n

.c
o

m

1
7

-0
0

9
3

-0
8

W
ill

ia
m

 D
ic

ks
on

R
al

ph
 C

un
di

ff

3.
30

.1
7

11
.2

6.
18

11
.3

0.
18

12
.1

8.
18

1.
15

.1
9

25
0 

Su
ns

et
 A

ve
.

Su
is

un
 C

ity
, C

A

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 P

a
rk

S
h
o

p
p

in
g

 C
e
n
te

r

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

R
ec

es
se

d 
Fi

n 
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d
Fi

n 
to

 b
e 

fa
br

ic
at

ed
 a

lu
m

in
um

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

ith
 t

ex
co

te
 fi

ni
sh

. F
ac

es
 a

nd
 

re
tu

rn
s 

to
 b

e 
pa

in
te

d 
to

 m
at

ch
 S

he
rw

in
 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
SW

 7
06

7 
C

ity
sc

ap
e.

Po
le

 C
ov

er
 a

nd
 B

as
e

Fa
br

ic
at

ed
 fr

am
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 b
e 

sk
in

ne
d 

w
ith

 J
am

es
 H

ar
di

e 
H

ar
di

e 
Pl

an
k 

ce
m

en
t 

fib
er

 b
oa

rd
 s

id
in

g 
w

ith
 c

or
ne

r 
ra

ils
 p

ai
nt

ed
 

to
 m

at
ch

 S
he

rw
in

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
SW

 7
66

2 
Ev

en
in

g 
Sh

ad
ow

.

C
or

ni
ce

s 
an

d 
Te

na
nt

 P
an

el
 D

iv
id

er
s

Fa
br

ic
at

ed
 a

lu
m

in
um

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 

lig
ht

 t
ex

co
te

 (s
an

d)
 fi

ni
sh

. A
ll 

ex
po

se
d 

su
rf

ac
es

 t
o 

be
 p

ai
nt

ed
 W

hi
te

.

Te
na

nt
 C

ab
in

et
 /

 P
an

el
 F

ac
es

C
ab

in
et

 t
o 

be
 fa

br
ic

at
ed

 a
lu

m
in

um
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

 T
en

an
t 

fa
ce

s 
to

 b
e 

ro
ut

ed
 o

ut
 

al
um

in
um

 (f
or

 t
en

an
t 

gr
ap

hi
cs

) w
ith

 a
 

lig
ht

 t
ex

co
te

 (s
an

d)
 fi

ni
sh

. T
en

an
t 

pa
ne

l 
fa

ce
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

to
 b

e 
pa

in
te

d 
W

hi
te

. 
C

ab
in

et
 t

o 
be

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 il

lu
m

in
at

ed
 w

ith
 

H
.O

. f
lu

or
es

ce
nt

 la
m

ps
 a

s 
re

q'
d.

Te
na

nt
 P

an
el

 G
ra

ph
ic

s
A

ll 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 t

o 
be

 p
us

h-
th

ru
 c

le
ar

 a
cr

yl
ic

 
w

ith
 3

M
 W

hi
te

 D
iff

us
er

 fi
lm

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 

fa
ce

. 3
M

 c
ol

or
ed

 v
in

yl
 fi

lm
 t

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

ov
er

 d
iff

us
er

 a
s 

pe
r 

te
na

nt
's

 c
ol

or
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

. R
al

ey
's

 lo
go

 t
o 

be
 3

M
 

36
30

-1
43

 R
ed

 v
in

yl
 fi

lm
 o

ve
rla

y 
to

 m
at

ch
 

PM
S 

48
5C

.

Sh
op

pi
ng

 C
en

te
r 

Id
en

ti
ty

 /
 A

dd
re

ss
Sh

op
pi

ng
 c

en
te

r 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 t

o 
be

 fa
br

ic
at

ed
 

al
um

in
um

, r
ev

er
se

 p
an

 c
ha

nn
el

 h
al

o 
ill

um
in

at
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 F

ac
es

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ns

 
to

 b
e 

pa
in

te
d 

W
hi

te
, s

at
in

 fi
ni

sh
. B

ac
ks

 t
o 

be
 c

le
ar

 L
ex

an
 w

ith
 W

hi
te

 d
iff

us
er

 fi
lm

. 
Le

tt
er

s 
to

 b
e 

in
te

rn
al

ly
 il

lu
m

in
at

ed
 w

ith
 

W
hi

te
 L

.E
.D

. m
od

ul
es

. L
et

te
r 

si
gn

 c
ab

in
et

s 
an

d 
gr

ap
hi

c 
ru

le
 t

o 
be

 p
eg

ge
d 

of
f o

f 
re

ce
ss

ed
 fi

n 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 s
ur

fa
ce

 w
ith

 
1-

1/
2"

 t
ub

e 
sp

ac
er

 s
ta

nd
of

fs
.

M
at

er
ia

l S
ch

ed
ul

e

1 2 3 4 5 6

D
/F

 M
ul

ti
-T

en
an

t 
Py

lo
n 

Si
gn

 (
Si

de
 1

)
Sc

al
e 

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-
0"

A
D

/F
 M

ul
ti

-T
en

an
t 

Py
lo

n 
Si

gn
 (

Si
de

 2
)

Sc
al

e 
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-

0"
A

En
d 

V
ie

w
 (

St
re

et
 S

id
e)

Sc
al

e 
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-

0"
A

Fr
ee

st
an

di
ng

 S
ig

n 
| D

/F
 S

ha
re

d 
Te

na
nt

 P
yl

on
 S

ig
n

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

60'-0"

5'-6" 3'-0" 2'-0"
4"

1'-6"
6"

1'-6"

4'-1"

12
'-

6"

15'-6"

12
'-

10
"14

'-
0"

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t

F
u
tu
re
 T
e
n
a
n
t F

u
tu

re
 T

e
n

a
n

t
F

u
tu

re
 T

e
n

a
n

t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

F
u

tu
re

 T
e

n
a

n
t

1'
-6

"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

1'
-0

"

1
3

3

6

4 5

2

2

3 6

16'-2" 9'-8"

EXHIBIT B

16



17



18



0 0.03 0.06

mi

±

The City of Suisun makes no representations about the suitability of the information provided for any purpose.  All information and related graphics are 
provided "as is" without warranty of any kind.

Exhibit A
Heritage Park Sign District

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20



STATE   HIGHWAY   12

COVER SHEET

HERITAGE PARK SHOPPING CENTER

MONUMENT SIGN

250 SUNSET AVENUE

SUISUN CITY, CA

RS
C 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G

NOTE:

·

·

VICINITY MAP

SHEET 1 OF 15

PROJECT

LOCATION

SHEET INDEX:

21



SIGN DISTRICT AND

SITE INVENTORY PLAN

HERITAGE PARK SHOPPING CENTER

MONUMENT SIGN

250 SUNSET AVENUE

SUISUN CITY, CA

RS
C 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT

LOCATION

SHEET 2 OF 15

LEGEND:

NOTE:

·

22



SITE PLAN

HERITAGE PARK SHOPPING CENTER

MONUMENT SIGN

250 SUNSET AVENUE

SUISUN CITY, CA

RS
C 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G

VICINITY MAP

LEGEND

SHEET 3 OF 15

PROJECT

LOCATION

NOTE:

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

23



SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

HERITAGE PARK SHOPPING CENTER

MONUMENT SIGN

250 SUNSET AVENUE

SUISUN CITY, CA

RS
C 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G

VICINITY MAP

SHEET 4 OF 15

PROJECT

LOCATION

NOTE:

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB

KEYNOTES:

24



DEMOLITION PLAN

HERITAGE PARK SHOPPING CENTER

MONUMENT SIGN

250 SUNSET AVENUE

SUISUN CITY, CA

RS
C 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G

NOTE:

·

·
SHEET 5 OF 15

LEGEND

KEYNOTES:

25



GRADING PLAN

HERITAGE PARK SHOPPING CENTER

MONUMENT SIGN

250 SUNSET AVENUE

SUISUN CITY, CA

RS
C 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G

SECTION A-A

SHEET 6 OF 15

NOTE:

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

26



27



28



1Sheet No.

U.L. Listed 
Signs to be manufactured to U.L. Specifications and will 
bear the U.L. Label(s). The sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. 
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Electrical Circuits 
Customer to provide primary dedicated electrical circuit(s) 
with a separate ground to the electrical panel. L.E.D. 
Electronics to have a separate dedicated 120V complete 
circuit (No shared neutral).  Common ground to electrical 
panel acceptable.

Copyright ©2017 
All print and electronic art remains the sole, copyrighted 
property of Pacific Neon Company and are not to be 
distributed, copied, e-mailed or transferred in any way 
without prior written release from Pacific Neon Company.

California Title 24 Compliant

2939 Academy Way 
Sacramento, California 95815

Tel 916.927.0527
Fax 916. 927.2414
www.pacificneon.com

17-0093-08

William Dickson

Ralph Cundiff

3.30.17

11.26.18
11.30.18
12.18.18
1.15.19

250 Sunset Ave.
Suisun City, CA

Heritage Park
Shopping Center

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Recessed Fin Background
Fin to be fabricated aluminum 
construction with texcote finish. Faces and 
returns to be painted to match Sherwin 
Williams SW 7067 Cityscape.

Pole Cover and Base
Fabricated frame structure to be skinned 
with James Hardie Hardie Plank cement 
fiber board siding with corner rails painted 
to match Sherwin Williams SW 7662 
Evening Shadow.

Cornices and Tenant Panel Dividers
Fabricated aluminum construction with 
light texcote (sand) finish. All exposed 
surfaces to be painted White.

Tenant Cabinet / Panel Faces
Cabinet to be fabricated aluminum 
construction. Tenant faces to be routed out 
aluminum (for tenant graphics) with a 
light texcote (sand) finish. Tenant panel 
faces and returns to be painted White. 
Cabinet to be internally illuminated with 
H.O. fluorescent lamps as req'd.

Tenant Panel Graphics
All graphics to be push-thru clear acrylic 
with 3M White Diffuser film applied to 
face. 3M colored vinyl film to be applied 
over diffuser as per tenant's color 
specifications. Raley's logo to be 3M 
3630-143 Red vinyl film overlay to match 
PMS 485C.

Shopping Center Identity / Address
Shopping center graphics to be fabricated 
aluminum, reverse pan channel halo 
illuminated construction. Faces and returns 
to be painted White, satin finish. Backs to 
be clear Lexan with White diffuser film. 
Letters to be internally illuminated with 
White L.E.D. modules. Letter sign cabinets 
and graphic rule to be pegged off of 
recessed fin background surface with 
1-1/2" tube spacer standoffs.

Material Schedule

1

2

3

4

5

6

D/F Multi-Tenant Pylon Sign (Side 1)
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

A D/F Multi-Tenant Pylon Sign (Side 2)
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

AEnd View (Street Side)
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

A

Freestanding Sign | D/F Shared Tenant Pylon Sign

Future Tenant

60'-0"

5'-6"
3'-0"

2'-0"
4"

1'-6"
6"

1'-6"4'-1"

12'-6"

15'-6"

12'-10"

14'-0"

Future TenantFuture Tenant

Future TenantFuture Tenant

Future TenantFuture Tenant

Future TenantFuture Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant Future Tenant

Future Tenant

1'-6"

4'-0"4'-0"

1'-0"

13

3

6

4

5

2

2

3

6

16'-2"
9'-8"

29



2Sheet No.

U.L. Listed 
Signs to be manufactured to U.L. Specifications and will 
bear the U.L. Label(s). The sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. 
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Electrical Circuits 
Customer to provide primary dedicated electrical circuit(s) 
with a separate ground to the electrical panel. L.E.D. 
Electronics to have a separate dedicated 120V complete 
circuit (No shared neutral).  Common ground to electrical 
panel acceptable.

Copyright ©2017 
All print and electronic art remains the sole, copyrighted 
property of Pacific Neon Company and are not to be 
distributed, copied, e-mailed or transferred in any way 
without prior written release from Pacific Neon Company.

California Title 24 Compliant

2939 Academy Way 
Sacramento, California 95815

Tel 916.927.0527
Fax 916. 927.2414
www.pacificneon.com

17-0093-08

William Dickson

Ralph Cundiff

3.30.17

11.26.18
11.30.18
12.18.18
1.15.19

250 Sunset Ave.
Suisun City, CA

Heritage Park
Shopping Center

Site Plan | Overview

See Enlargement

30



3Sheet No.

U.L. Listed 
Signs to be manufactured to U.L. Specifications and will 
bear the U.L. Label(s). The sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. 
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Electrical Circuits 
Customer to provide primary dedicated electrical circuit(s) 
with a separate ground to the electrical panel. L.E.D. 
Electronics to have a separate dedicated 120V complete 
circuit (No shared neutral).  Common ground to electrical 
panel acceptable.

Copyright ©2017 
All print and electronic art remains the sole, copyrighted 
property of Pacific Neon Company and are not to be 
distributed, copied, e-mailed or transferred in any way 
without prior written release from Pacific Neon Company.

California Title 24 Compliant

2939 Academy Way 
Sacramento, California 95815

Tel 916.927.0527
Fax 916. 927.2414
www.pacificneon.com

17-0093-08

William Dickson

Ralph Cundiff

3.30.17

10.16.19

250 Sunset Ave.
Suisun City, CA

Heritage Park
Shopping Center

Site Plan | Planter Enlargement Detail

Site Plan Detail
Scale 1/16" = 1'-0"

EXISTING PLANTER AREA

GRAYED LINES INDICATE
PROPOSED MODIFICATION /
EXPANSION OF EXISTING
PLANTER AREA

1'-6"
SETBACK

FRO
M

 FACE O
F

PLAN
TER CURB

CL

EQEQ

ATM BUILDING

15'-0"
SAN

ITARY SEW
ER

10'-0"
PG

&
E

EASEM
EN

T

5'-6"
G

ASLIN
E

EASEM
EN

T
15'-0"

PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEM

EN
T

35'-0"
PU

BLIC U
TILITY

FEN
CE &

 LAN
DSCAPE

EASEM
EN

T
31



4Sheet No.

U.L. Listed 
Signs to be manufactured to U.L. Specifications and will 
bear the U.L. Label(s). The sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. 
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Electrical Circuits 
Customer to provide primary dedicated electrical circuit(s) 
with a separate ground to the electrical panel. L.E.D. 
Electronics to have a separate dedicated 120V complete 
circuit (No shared neutral).  Common ground to electrical 
panel acceptable.

Copyright ©2017 
All print and electronic art remains the sole, copyrighted 
property of Pacific Neon Company and are not to be 
distributed, copied, e-mailed or transferred in any way 
without prior written release from Pacific Neon Company.

California Title 24 Compliant

2939 Academy Way 
Sacramento, California 95815

Tel 916.927.0527
Fax 916. 927.2414
www.pacificneon.com

17-0093-08

William Dickson

Ralph Cundiff

3.30.17

10.16.19

250 Sunset Ave.
Suisun City, CA

Heritage Park
Shopping Center

Highway 12 Looking East - Existing Conditions (5 Trees to be Removed)

Photo Looking East | Existing Conditions

(7) EXISTING TREES
TO BE REMOVED

BY OTHERS

32



5Sheet No.

U.L. Listed 
Signs to be manufactured to U.L. Specifications and will 
bear the U.L. Label(s). The sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. 
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Electrical Circuits 
Customer to provide primary dedicated electrical circuit(s) 
with a separate ground to the electrical panel. L.E.D. 
Electronics to have a separate dedicated 120V complete 
circuit (No shared neutral).  Common ground to electrical 
panel acceptable.

Copyright ©2017 
All print and electronic art remains the sole, copyrighted 
property of Pacific Neon Company and are not to be 
distributed, copied, e-mailed or transferred in any way 
without prior written release from Pacific Neon Company.

California Title 24 Compliant

2939 Academy Way 
Sacramento, California 95815

Tel 916.927.0527
Fax 916. 927.2414
www.pacificneon.com

17-0093-08

William Dickson

Ralph Cundiff

3.30.17

10.16.19

250 Sunset Ave.
Suisun City, CA

Heritage Park
Shopping Center

Photo Looking East | Rendering Showing Proposed Pylon Sign (West Side)

Highway 12 Looking East - Photo Rendering Showing Tree Removal & Proposed Pylon Sign

33



6Sheet No.

U.L. Listed 
Signs to be manufactured to U.L. Specifications and will 
bear the U.L. Label(s). The sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. 
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Electrical Circuits 
Customer to provide primary dedicated electrical circuit(s) 
with a separate ground to the electrical panel. L.E.D. 
Electronics to have a separate dedicated 120V complete 
circuit (No shared neutral).  Common ground to electrical 
panel acceptable.

Copyright ©2017 
All print and electronic art remains the sole, copyrighted 
property of Pacific Neon Company and are not to be 
distributed, copied, e-mailed or transferred in any way 
without prior written release from Pacific Neon Company.

California Title 24 Compliant

2939 Academy Way 
Sacramento, California 95815

Tel 916.927.0527
Fax 916. 927.2414
www.pacificneon.com

17-0093-08

William Dickson

Ralph Cundiff

3.30.17

10.16.19

250 Sunset Ave.
Suisun City, CA

Heritage Park
Shopping Center

Highway 12 Looking West - Existing Conditions (5 Trees to be Removed)

Photo Looking West | Existing Conditions

(7) EXISTING TREES
TO BE REMOVED

BY OTHERS

34



7Sheet No.

U.L. Listed 
Signs to be manufactured to U.L. Specifications and will 
bear the U.L. Label(s). The sign is intended to be installed 
in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the 
National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. 
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Electrical Circuits 
Customer to provide primary dedicated electrical circuit(s) 
with a separate ground to the electrical panel. L.E.D. 
Electronics to have a separate dedicated 120V complete 
circuit (No shared neutral).  Common ground to electrical 
panel acceptable.

Copyright ©2017 
All print and electronic art remains the sole, copyrighted 
property of Pacific Neon Company and are not to be 
distributed, copied, e-mailed or transferred in any way 
without prior written release from Pacific Neon Company.

California Title 24 Compliant

2939 Academy Way 
Sacramento, California 95815

Tel 916.927.0527
Fax 916. 927.2414
www.pacificneon.com

17-0093-08

William Dickson

Ralph Cundiff

3.30.17

10.16.19

250 Sunset Ave.
Suisun City, CA

Heritage Park
Shopping Center

Highway 12 Looking West - Photo Rendering Showing Tree Removal & Proposed Pylon Sign

Photo Looking West | Rendering Showing Proposed Pylon Sign (East Side)

35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36



CAPITAL ARBORISTS, INC
"Inspired Tree & Landscape Care!"

4259 Duluth Ave
Rocklin, CA 95765
(916)412-1077
info@capitalarborists.com
License # 951344

Page 1 of 3

Date:

ProEquity Asset Management

Michelle Simmons
4980 Hillsdale Cir
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

(916) 877-7878 (Michelle desk)Work:

Job Name: ProEquity Asset Management 20191017204

Work Site: 250 Sunset Ave
Suisun City, CA 94585

Proposed By: Jeff Alspaw

10/18/2019
msimmons@proequityam.comemail

Item# Description Cost

1 Consultation $0.00

This summary addresses (7) Canary Island Pine “Pinus canariensis”,
located along the South side of the property/near ATM drive through:

The above identified trees are located within the proposed location of
a new “Pylon Sign” for Heritage Park.
Upon my review and assessment of the addressed trees, I would
propose/recommend the removal of all (7) trees for the following
reasons.
-They are currently causing property damage to the adjacent concrete
curbing and surrounding asphalt.
- They have signs of beetle/borer damage.
- The (7) indicated would provide adequate room for the proposed
new development.

As the Arborist tasked with this project of removal, I would also
mitigate the removal of these (7) trees with the planting of at least (7)
new trees. Due to the moderate size of the proposed/recommend
trees for removal, I would recommend that they be replaced with at
least (7) 24” box sized multi-stem Crape Myrtle within the vicinity of the
new sign development.
The Crape Myrtle would stay consistent with the surrounding
landscaped area, as well as additional aesthetic value to the property.

For any additional information please contact me directly.

Ronald (Jeff) Alspaw
ISA Certified Arborists #WE-7986
jeff@capitalarborists.com
(916) 412-0365

0

37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38



Planning Commission Agenda Report          Meeting Date 11/19/2019 

Files:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  11/19/2019 

TO:  PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: John Kearns, Senior Planner (707.421.7337, jkearns@suisun.com)  

RE: General Plan Conformity Request for Property Located at 320 and 322 Merganser 
Drive (APN’s 0173-010-210 and 220) 

 

SUMMARY 

The City owns the land under the Casa de Suisun Senior Apartments located at 320 and 322 
Merganser Drive and adjacent to the Suisun City Senior Center. Recently, the City re-engaged 
with the Casa de Suisun owner to discuss a purchase of the land. In order for this to happen, one 
of the critical steps is for the Planning Commission to make the appropriate findings that the sale 
of the land is in conformance with the 2035 General Plan. 
 

Recommendation: Planning staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. PC19-___, A 
Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Making a Finding of General 
Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of City-Owned Real Property Located at 320 
and 322 Merganser Drive (APN’s 0173-010-210 and 220). 
 
Proposed Motion: I move that the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. PC19-___,  
A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Making a Finding of 
General Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of City-Owned Real Property 
Located at 320 and 322 Merganser Drive (APN’s 0173-010-210 and 220). 

 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
The subject property is located at 320 and 322 Merganser Drive which is East of Sunset Avenue and 
north of the Sunset Shopping Center. The property has been utilized as a Senior Apartment Complex 
since the 1980’s and will continue to the foreseeable future. The Planning Commission is being asked 
to find the property in conformance with the 2035 General Plan and in this case the Residential High 
Density Land Use. 
 
ANALYSIS 
It is the City’s intent to sell the underlying property at 320 and 322 Merganser Drive to the owner of 
the apartment complex. Per Government Code Section 65302, the Planning Commission must find 
that the use of the real property proposed to be sold is in conformity with the City’s General Plan. 
The subject property’s land use designation pursuant to the General Plan is Residential High 
Density (RH). Additionally, the subject property is designated Residential High Density on the 
City’s Zoning Map. 
 

39

mailto:jkearns@suisun.com


General Plan Conformity (APN’s 0173-010-210 and 220) 
PC Mtg. 11/19/2019 
P a g e  | 2 
 
 
Required Findings 
The Planning Commission must make the following Findings of General Plan Conformity for the 
proposed future sale of real property located at 320 and 322 Merganser Drive (See Attachment 2):  
 

Finding: The City of Suisun City’s proposed future sale of the property depicted in 
Attachment 2 is consistent with the City’s General Plan and its designation of the subject 
parcels as “Residential High Density”. 
 
Finding: The City of Suisun City’s proposed future sale of the property depicted in 
Attachment 2 is consistent with the City’s Adopted Zoning Map and its designation of 
the subject parcels as “Residential High Density”. 

 
CEQA Review  
The proposed sale of real property is categorically exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), under Section 15061(b)(3) because it does not have the potential to have a 
significant effect on the environment. If the owner decides to undertake any modifications to the 
property, staff will assess the potential impacts at that time. 
 
PUBLIC CONTACT 

The agenda was posted on the Suisun City website. As of the date of this report, no additional 
inquiries regarding this item had been received by City staff.    

DISTRIBUTION 

Internal 

• PC Distribution 
• City Manager Greg Folsom 
• Senior Planner John Kearns 
• Assistant Planner Joann Martinez 

External 

• City Website https://www.suisun.com/planning-commission/  

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution PC19 -___; A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission 
Making a Finding of General Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of City-
Owned Real Property Located at 320 and 322 Merganser Drive (APN’s 0173-010-
210 and 220). 

2. Location Map 
3. Government Code 65402 
 

40

https://www.suisun.com/planning-commission/


  

RESOLUTION NO. PC19- 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAKING A FINDING OF GENERAL PLAN CONFORMITY FOR THE PROPOSED 
FUTURE SALE OF CITY-OWNED REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 320 AND 322 

MERGANSER DRIVE (APN’S 0173-010-210 AND 220) 
 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 65402 provides that prior to the sale of real 
property, the City Planning Commission must make a finding that the property is in 
conformance with the General Plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property located at 320 and 322 merganser Drive is designated as 

“Residential High Density” on the City’s General Plan Map; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed use of the real property subsequent to the sale is consistent with 

the “Residential High Density” designation of the General Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, any development or use of the real property subsequent to the sale will be 

required to be consistent with the designation of the “Residential High Density” designation of 
the General Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2019, the Planning Commission reviewed the staff report 
and materials, considered all testimony and arguments, if any, of all persons desiring to be 
heard, and considered all the facts relating to the subject application at a Planning Commission 
meeting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission desires to make a finding of General Plan 
conformance based upon substantial evidence. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN 

CITY RESOLVES, DETERMINES, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals.  That the above recitations are true and 
correct. 
 
Section 2. Finding. The City of Suisun City’s proposed future sale of city-owned 

41



  

real property located at 320 and 322 Merganser Drive is consistent with the City’s 
General Plan and its designation of the subject site as “Residential High Density”. 
 
Section 3. The City of Suisun City’s proposed future sale of the subject real property is 
consistent with the City’s General Plan and Zoning Map; both of which designate the 
property as “Residential High Density”. 
 
Section 4. Environmental Clearance.  The Planning Commission finds that the 
proposed sale of real property is categorically exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), under Section 15061(b)(3) because it does not 
have the potential to have a significant effect on the environment. If future 
improvements or modifications are proposed, staff will consider those impacts at that 
time.   
 
Section 5. Certification.  The Secretary of the Planning Commission shall certify to 
the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
 

The foregoing motion was made by Commissioner _______ and seconded by 
Commissioner _______ and carried by the following vote:  

 
AYES: Commissioners:    
NOES: Commissioners:    
ABSENT: Commissioners:    
ABSTAIN:  Commissioners:    

 
 
 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 19th day of November 2019. 

 
 

  
   
      Joann Martinez 
      Commission Secretary 

 

42



Legend
Parcel
City Limits

Building Footprints
Major Roads

Streets

0 0.015 0.03
mi

±

The City of Suisun makes no representations about the suitabil ity of the information provided for any purpose.  A ll information and related graphics are provided "as is" without warranty of any kind.
43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

44



State of California

GOVERNMENT CODE

Section  65402

65402. (a)  If a general plan or part thereof has been adopted, no real property shall
be acquired by dedication or otherwise for street, square, park or other public purposes,
and no real property shall be disposed of, no street shall be vacated or abandoned,
and no public building or structure shall be constructed or authorized, if the adopted
general plan or part thereof applies thereto, until the location, purpose and extent of
such acquisition or disposition, such street vacation or abandonment, or such public
building or structure have been submitted to and reported upon by the planning agency
as to conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof. The planning agency
shall render its report as to conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof
within forty (40) days after the matter was submitted to it, or such longer period of
time as may be designated by the legislative body.

If the legislative body so provides, by ordinance or resolution, the provisions of
this subdivision shall not apply to: (1) the disposition of the remainder of a larger
parcel which was acquired and used in part for street purposes; (2) acquisitions,
dispositions, or abandonments for street widening; or (3) alignment projects, provided
such dispositions for street purposes, acquisitions, dispositions, or abandonments for
street widening, or alignment projects are of a minor nature.

(b)  A county shall not acquire real property for any of the purposes specified in
paragraph (a), nor dispose of any real property, nor construct or authorize a public
building or structure, in another county or within the corporate limits of a city, if such
city or other county has adopted a general plan or part thereof and such general plan
or part thereof is applicable thereto, and a city shall not acquire real property for any
of the purposes specified in paragraph (a), nor dispose of any real property, nor
construct or authorize a public building or structure, in another city or in unincorporated
territory, if such other city or the county in which such unincorporated territory is
situated has adopted a general plan or part thereof and such general plan or part thereof
is applicable thereto, until the location, purpose and extent of such acquisition,
disposition, or such public building or structure have been submitted to and reported
upon by the planning agency having jurisdiction, as to conformity with said adopted
general plan or part thereof. Failure of the planning agency to report within forty (40)
days after the matter has been submitted to it shall be conclusively deemed a finding
that the proposed acquisition, disposition, or public building or structure is in
conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof. The provisions of this
paragraph (b) shall not apply to acquisition or abandonment for street widening or
alignment projects of a minor nature if the legislative body having the real property
within its boundaries so provides by ordinance or resolution.

45



(c)  A local agency shall not acquire real property for any of the purposes specified
in paragraph (a) nor dispose of any real property, nor construct or authorize a public
building or structure, in any county or city, if such county or city has adopted a general
plan or part thereof and such general plan or part thereof is applicable thereto, until
the location, purpose and extent of such acquisition, disposition, or such public building
or structure have been submitted to and reported upon by the planning agency having
jurisdiction, as to conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof. Failure
of the planning agency to report within forty (40) days after the matter has been
submitted to it shall be conclusively deemed a finding that the proposed acquisition,
disposition, or public building or structure is in conformity with said adopted general
plan or part thereof. If the planning agency disapproves the location, purpose or extent
of such acquisition, disposition, or the public building or structure, the disapproval
may be overruled by the local agency.

Local agency as used in this paragraph (c) means an agency of the state for the
local performance of governmental or proprietary functions within limited boundaries.
Local agency does not include the state, or county, or a city.

(Amended by Stats. 1974, Ch. 700.)

46



Planning Commission Agenda Report          Meeting Date 11/19/2019 

Files:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  11/19/2019 

TO:  PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: John Kearns, Senior Planner (707.421.7337, jkearns@suisun.com)  

RE: General Plan Conformity Request for Property North of Highway 12 and East of 
Sunset Avenue (APN’s 0173-390-160 and 180). 

 

SUMMARY 

The City (or equivalent entity) owns various plots of land throughout the City in which future 
development is anticipated. Two of those properties are the subject of this agenda item APN’s 
0173-390-160 and 180. They are contiguous parcels North of Highway 12 and East of Sunset 
Avenue which is owned by the Suisun City Housing Authority. The Planning Commission is being 
asked to find the sale of the properties in conformance with the 2035 General Plan. 
 

Recommendation: Planning staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. PC19-___, A 
Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Making a Finding of General 
Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of Housing Authority-Owned Real Property 
Located North of Highway 12 and East of Sunset Avenue (APN’s 0173-390-160 and 180). 
 
Proposed Motion: I move that the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. PC19-___,  
A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Making a Finding of General 
Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of Housing Authority-Owned Real Property 
Located North of Highway 12 and East of Sunset Avenue (APN’s 0173-390-160 and 180). 
 

 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
The subject property is located North of Highway 12 and East of Sunset Avenue. The property has 
remained vacant for the duration of its existence. The City has anticipated commercial development 
on this property through the past couple of General Plans. With a potential sale imminent on the site, 
it is now necessary for the Planning Commission to make a determination if the site is in 
conformance with the 2035 General Plan. 
 
ANALYSIS 
It is the Housing Authority’s intent to sell real property to a developer to allow for commercial 
construction. Per Government Code Section 65302, the Planning Commission must find that the 
proposed future use of the real property proposed to be sold is in conformity with the City’s General 
Plan. The subject property’s land use designation pursuant to the General Plan is Commercial 
Mixed Use (CMU).  The subject property is designated Commercial Mixed Use in both the 2035 
General Plan and on the Zoning Map. 
Required Findings 

47

mailto:jkearns@suisun.com


General Plan Conformity (APN’s 0173-390-160 and 180) 
PC Mtg. 11/19/2019 
P a g e  | 2 
 
The Planning Commission must make the following Findings of General Plan Conformity for the 
proposed future sale of Housing Authority-Owned real property located North of Highway 12 and 
East of Sunset Avenue (See Attachment 2):  
 

Finding: The Housing Authority’s proposed future sale of the property depicted in 
Attachment 2 is consistent with the City’s General Plan and its designation of the subject 
parcels as “Commercial Mixed Use”. 
 
Finding: The Housing Authority’s proposed future sale of the property depicted in 
Attachment 2 is consistent with the City’s Adopted Zoning Map and its designation of 
the subject parcels as “Commercial Mixed Use”. 

 
CEQA Review  
The proposed sale of real property is categorically exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA), under Section 15061(b)(3) because it does not have the potential to have a 
significant effect on the environment. If and when a development project is brought forward on 
these parcels adequate environmental review will be completed.   
 
PUBLIC CONTACT 

The agenda was posted on the Suisun City website. As of the date of this report, no additional 
inquiries regarding this item had been received by City staff.    

DISTRIBUTION 

Internal 

• PC Distribution 
• City Manager Greg Folsom 
• Senior Planner John Kearns 
• Assistant Planner Joann Martinez 

External 

• City Website https://www.suisun.com/planning-commission/  

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution PC19 -___; A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission 
Making a Finding of General Plan Conformity for the Proposed Future Sale of 
Housing Authority-Owned Real Property Located North of Highway 12 and East of 
Sunset Avenue (APN’s 0173-390-160 and 180). 

2. Location Map 
3. Government Code 65402 
 

48

https://www.suisun.com/planning-commission/


  

RESOLUTION NO. PC19- 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAKING A FINDING OF GENERAL PLAN CONFORMITY FOR THE PROPOSED 

FUTURE SALE OF HOUSING AUTHORITY-OWNED REAL PROPERTY 
LOCATED NORTH OF HIGHWAY 12 AND EAST OF SUNSET AVENUE (APN’S 

0173-390-160 AND 180) 
 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 65402 provides that prior to the sale of real 
property, the City Planning Commission must make a finding that the property is in 
conformance with the General Plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property located at North of Highway 12 and East of Sunset Avenue is 

designated as “Commercial Mixed Use” on the City’s General Plan Map; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed use of the real property subsequent to the sale is consistent with 

the “Commercial Mixed Use” designation of the General Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, any development or use of the real property subsequent to the sale will be 

required to be consistent with the designation of the “Commercial Mixed Use” designation of 
the General Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2019, the Planning Commission reviewed the staff report 
and materials, considered all testimony and arguments, if any, of all persons desiring to be 
heard, and considered all the facts relating to the subject application at a Planning Commission 
meeting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission desires to make a finding of General Plan 
conformance based upon substantial evidence. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN 

CITY RESOLVES, DETERMINES, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals.  That the above recitations are true and 
correct. 
 

49



Section 2. Finding. The Housing Authority’s proposed future sale of real property 
North of Highway 12 and East of Sunset Avenue is consistent with the City’s General 
Plan and its designation of the subject site as “Commercial Mixed Use”. 

Section 3. The Housing Authority’s proposed future sale of the subject real property is 
consistent with the City’s General Plan and Zoning Map; both of which designate the 
property as “Commercial Mixed Use”. 

Section 4. Environmental Clearance.  The Planning Commission finds that the 
proposed sale of real property is categorically exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), under Section 15061(b)(3) because it does not 
have the potential to have a significant effect on the environment. If and when a 
development project is brought forward on these parcels adequate environmental 
review will be completed.   

Section 5. Certification.  The Secretary of the Planning Commission shall certify to 
the adoption of this Resolution. 

The foregoing motion was made by Commissioner _______ and seconded by 
Commissioner _______ and carried by the following vote:  

AYES: Commissioners:   
NOES: Commissioners:   
ABSENT: Commissioners:   
ABSTAIN: Commissioners:   

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 19th day of November 2019. 

Joann Martinez 
Commission Secretary 

50



Legend
Parcel
City Limits

Building Footprints
Major Roads

Streets

0 0.03 0.06
mi

±

The City of Suisun makes no representations about the suitabil ity of the information provided for any purpose.  A ll information and related graphics are provided "as is" without warranty of any kind.
51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

52



State of California

GOVERNMENT CODE

Section  65402

65402. (a)  If a general plan or part thereof has been adopted, no real property shall
be acquired by dedication or otherwise for street, square, park or other public purposes,
and no real property shall be disposed of, no street shall be vacated or abandoned,
and no public building or structure shall be constructed or authorized, if the adopted
general plan or part thereof applies thereto, until the location, purpose and extent of
such acquisition or disposition, such street vacation or abandonment, or such public
building or structure have been submitted to and reported upon by the planning agency
as to conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof. The planning agency
shall render its report as to conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof
within forty (40) days after the matter was submitted to it, or such longer period of
time as may be designated by the legislative body.

If the legislative body so provides, by ordinance or resolution, the provisions of
this subdivision shall not apply to: (1) the disposition of the remainder of a larger
parcel which was acquired and used in part for street purposes; (2) acquisitions,
dispositions, or abandonments for street widening; or (3) alignment projects, provided
such dispositions for street purposes, acquisitions, dispositions, or abandonments for
street widening, or alignment projects are of a minor nature.

(b)  A county shall not acquire real property for any of the purposes specified in
paragraph (a), nor dispose of any real property, nor construct or authorize a public
building or structure, in another county or within the corporate limits of a city, if such
city or other county has adopted a general plan or part thereof and such general plan
or part thereof is applicable thereto, and a city shall not acquire real property for any
of the purposes specified in paragraph (a), nor dispose of any real property, nor
construct or authorize a public building or structure, in another city or in unincorporated
territory, if such other city or the county in which such unincorporated territory is
situated has adopted a general plan or part thereof and such general plan or part thereof
is applicable thereto, until the location, purpose and extent of such acquisition,
disposition, or such public building or structure have been submitted to and reported
upon by the planning agency having jurisdiction, as to conformity with said adopted
general plan or part thereof. Failure of the planning agency to report within forty (40)
days after the matter has been submitted to it shall be conclusively deemed a finding
that the proposed acquisition, disposition, or public building or structure is in
conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof. The provisions of this
paragraph (b) shall not apply to acquisition or abandonment for street widening or
alignment projects of a minor nature if the legislative body having the real property
within its boundaries so provides by ordinance or resolution.

53



(c) A local agency shall not acquire real property for any of the purposes specified
in paragraph (a) nor dispose of any real property, nor construct or authorize a public
building or structure, in any county or city, if such county or city has adopted a general
plan or part thereof and such general plan or part thereof is applicable thereto, until
the location, purpose and extent of such acquisition, disposition, or such public building
or structure have been submitted to and reported upon by the planning agency having
jurisdiction, as to conformity with said adopted general plan or part thereof. Failure
of the planning agency to report within forty (40) days after the matter has been
submitted to it shall be conclusively deemed a finding that the proposed acquisition,
disposition, or public building or structure is in conformity with said adopted general
plan or part thereof. If the planning agency disapproves the location, purpose or extent
of such acquisition, disposition, or the public building or structure, the disapproval
may be overruled by the local agency.

Local agency as used in this paragraph (c) means an agency of the state for the
local performance of governmental or proprietary functions within limited boundaries.
Local agency does not include the state, or county, or a city.

(Amended by Stats. 1974, Ch. 700.)

54


	01_November 19, 2019 Planning Commission Agenda
	SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. CALL TO ORDER.
	2. ROLL CALL:
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	6. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	7. CONTINUED ITEMS:
	8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	9. GENERAL BUSINESS:
	10. REPORTS BY STAFF AND PLANNING COMMISSION:
	11. AGENDA FORECAST / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.


	November 19, 2019 - General Plan Conformity (8 acre site)_Attachment 1
	ABSTAIN:  Commissioners:

	November 19, 2019 - General Plan Conformity (8 acre site)_Attachment 2
	November 19, 2019 - General Plan Conformity (8 acre site)_Staff Report
	Required Findings

	November 19, 2019 - General Plan Conformity (Casa de Suisun)_Attachment 1
	ABSTAIN:  Commissioners:

	November 19, 2019 - General Plan Conformity (Casa de Suisun)_Attachment 2
	November 19, 2019 - General Plan Conformity (Casa de Suisun)_Staff Report
	Required Findings

	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Attachment 1 Exhibit A
	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Attachment 1 Exhibit B
	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Attachment 1
	ABSTAIN:  Commissioners:

	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Attachment 2
	Ord755   Heritage Park Special Sign Overlay District 2019 04 02
	Ord755   Heritage Park Special Sign Overlay District Exhibit A 2019 04 02

	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Attachment 3
	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Attachment 3
	Sheets 1-8 (Black and White)
	01 - Cover Sheet
	02 - Site District and Site Inventory Plan
	03 - Site Plan
	04 - Signage and Striping Plan
	05 - Demolition Plan
	06 - Grading Plan

	Sheets 9-15 Sign Plans (Color)

	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Attachment 3 last

	November 19, 2019 - Heritage Park Pylon Sign_Staff Report
	01_November 19, 2019 Planning Commission Agenda.pdf
	SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. CALL TO ORDER.
	2. ROLL CALL:
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	6. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	7. CONTINUED ITEMS:
	8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	9. GENERAL BUSINESS:
	10. REPORTS BY STAFF AND PLANNING COMMISSION:
	11. AGENDA FORECAST / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.


	October 29, 2019 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
	1. ROLL CALL:
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	4. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	5. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	6. CONTINUED ITEMS:
	7. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	8. GENERAL BUSINESS:
	9. REPORTS BY STAFF AND PLANNING COMMISSION:
	10. AGENDA FORECAST / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.





